
From: Virginia L. Ellison
To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: RE: Scan from SCHS
Date: Friday, December 08, 2017 11:35:38 AM

Great! Confirmed that it is okay to use for the other purposes.
 
Stay dry!
Virginia
 
 
 
 
Virginia L. Ellison, MLIS, CA
Director of Archives & Research
 
The South Carolina Historical Society
t: 843-723-3225 x 114
 
Archives Physical Address:

205 Calhoun Street (3rd Floor)
Charleston, South Carolina 29401
www.schistory.org
 
As the state's oldest historical society and its largest private manuscript repository, we
serve as an invaluable and unique asset to historians and genealogists who seek
information concerning the history of our state, and the role of their families in that history.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed.
This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential or
otherwise legally exempt from disclosure.
 

From: Emmons, Karen [mailto:kemmons@historiccharleston.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 9:11 AM
To: virginia.ellison@schsonline.org
Subject: RE: Scan from SCHS
 
Hi Virginia,
 
Received and downloaded.  Thanks!!
 
Quick question.  I know the donor placed restrictions on the collection, and that in my request I
noted that it was for documentation purposes, but do you think it would be OK to have a copy of the
drawing framed?  We’d love to do that to hang a copy in the actual room of the doorway (and
possibly also as a retirement gift for Kitty).
 
Thanks again!!

mailto:virginia.ellison@schsonline.org
mailto:kemmons@historiccharleston.org
http://www.schistory.org/


 
Karen
 
Karen Brickman Emmons
Archivist/Librarian
Historic Charleston Foundation
40 East Bay Street
Charleston, SC 29401
(843) 724-8490
 

From: Virginia Ellison [mailto:delivery@spaces.hightailmail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 5:21 PM
To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: Scan from SCHS
 

 

Virginia Ellison

shared 1 file

Virginia Ellison

1 file

Hey Karen! I wanted to get this to you before too much time passed. I'll send you a copy
of the paid invoice later in the week. Let me know if there are any issues opening the

file! Thanks! -- Celeste (celeste.wiley@schsonline.org)
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